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From: Ben Slivka

ﬁent: Tuesday, December 13, 1994 9:52 AM
To: Lydja Williams; Howard Campbeli

Cc: Thomas Reardon

Subject: RE: mosaic codebase acquisition

Sood starting point, but we'll definitely need the interface specs
to understand what work we need to do for you.

| From: Lydja Williams

| To: Ben Slivka; Howard Campbell

| Subject: FW: mosaic codebase acquisition
yDate: Monday, December 12, 1994 5:53PM

|

| Oops - | sent the summary of our |A need to thomasre and didn't copy Ben. Here it is.
!

| Lydja

. From: Lydja Williams

{ To: Thomas Reardon

| Subject: RE: mosaic codebase acquisition

| Oate: Wednesday, November 23, 1994 12:05PM

|
| Great news. Thanks for including rights to their Mac code!

MW'm awaiting documentation from Booklink on the OLE custom
| interface they have implemented for us. | should have this by
| the end of the week. I'll set up a time with you in early

| December to review. Ideally, for Internet Assistant ‘95, |

| will simply unplug Booklink and plug in a revised Mosaic from

| you guys.
[}

|)Wond ‘95 is scheduled to ship at Win ‘95 + 30 days. Intemet
| Assistant '95 will sim-ship with Word ‘95.

]
| As food for thought, here's a quick summary of the services IW
| provides for us under our current interface:

|

_F Gets URLs as files or streams

| * Posts URLs (for forms, sensitive maps and isindex)

| * Provides in-place objects for ftp and gopher

| * Caches text and graphics

| * Asynchronous download of text and graphics

| * Provides download status information

‘)' Manages external viewers for mime types Word can't handie.

{
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|
| >From: Thomas Reardon

| >To: Anthony Bay; Bemard Aboba; Lydja Williams; Pat Ferrel: Russell Siegelman Q
1 >Cc: John Ludwig; Brad Silverberg; Ben Slivka; James 'J' Allard .
>Subject: mosaic codebase acquisition

| >Date: Wednesday, November 23, 1994 11:03AM

>
1
| >i wanted to let all of you know that systems is moving forward on acquiring
| >the source code to NCSA & Spyglass Mosaic, for Windows and for Mac. we will MS98 0105316
" yhave full derivative works rights, and will get updates thru end of 1995. CONFIDENTIAL

MS-PCA 1102673 ;



1 > expect first source drop at contract signing, hopefuily within 3 weeks,
I> . .
| >the major restriction is that we can't ship products defived from this code
} >until wing5 ships.
> _
) | >if you need additional details, please ask away, and alsq let me know if you
| >think you or anyone else should be involved in code reviews or other due
| >diligence.
>
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